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GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
ROADS AND BUILDINGS DEPARTMENT

From, To

Sri N.Venkatesh, M.Tech The Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests
District (R&B) Officer, & Head of Forest Force

Telangana

(Executive Engineer)
Aranyabhavan, Hyderabad

JS Bhupalapally District, Mulugu

Letter No.EE/R&B/MLG/V-K Road/Forest/2019-20, Dated.26.09.2019.
G ) Sir,
N
% Sub:- Diversion of Forest Land to the extent of 4.939 Ha, for laying B.T. road from
;‘)/ Ediara to Kothapally from Km 0/0 to 6/5 in Mulugu District — submission of
%(j?& forest diversion proposals —Reg
Ref : -1. PCCF, Telangana, Rc. No. 7879/2019/FCA-2, Dt.04.06.2019.

2.T.O. Lr. No. ATO/DB1/EEM/2018-19, Dt. 25-03-2019

* k%

0\\\9\ With reference to the subject cited I submit that vide ref. 1* Principal Chief Conservator of
1S Forests, Telangana has authenticated the raw data and communicatedthe topo map of the road
from Ediara to Kothapally. As pt;} the authenticated topo map I am here with submitting the

'B/ forest diversion proposals for the subject road in 7 sets.
In this connection is submitted that the road is proposed for improvement with carriageway

S of 5.50m with total width of 11.00m.. For this the area of forest to be divertad is worked out and

S,

arrived at 4.939 Hectors. As the road is located in LWE District and area to be diverted is less
than 5.0Ha, the project will fall under General approval category.

Therefore I request the Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests, Telangana to arrange for the

%’\\o\scr tiny of above proposals and arranging the forest clearance.
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gxﬂ Encl:- Forest Diversion proposals in 7 sets. Yw

District R&B Officef;,
(Executive Engineer)
JS Bhupalapally Dist, Mulugu

9

Copy Submitted to The Superintending Engineer (R&B),Circle, Warangal for favour of
information and necessary action.



